
 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Jason Crum, Parks and Recreation Director 

DATE: October 13, 2022 

SUBJECT: Water line easement at Bernard Park 

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

Explanation:  Lan Del extended a water line into Bernard Park to service the new baseball and 
softball fields. A permanent easement for the water line needs to be granted to Lan Del for this 
water line. Attached is the description and other documents provided by Lan Del for the 
conveyance of this easement.  
 
Policy Considerations: None. 
 
Action: A motion to approve the water line easement for the Mayor’s signature.  


